UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III
Four Penn Center
1600 John F. Kennedy Boulevard
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2852

Via Email
September 29, 2023

Richard Taylor

Vice President, EHS

Parker Hannifin Corporation
6035 Parkland Blvd.
Cleveland, OH 44124
rtaylor@parker.com

Re:  North Penn Area 6 Superfund Site, Former Precision Rebuilding Corp. Property,
422 West Sixth St, Lansdale, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania -
Administrative Settlement Agreement and Order on Consent for Removal Action,
Docket No. CERCLA-03-2023-0007DC

Dear Mr. Taylor:

| have enclosed a fully executed copy of the above-referenced Administrative Settlement
Agreement and Order on Consent for Removal Action (“Settlement’) under Sections 104, 106(a), 107,
and 122 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, Liability Act of 1980, as
amended, 42 U.S.C. 88 9604, 9606(a), 9607, and 9622. The Settlement has been filed with the U.S.
EPA Region Il Regional Hearing Clerk. Pursuant to Section XXVII (Effective Date) of the Settlement,
it becomes effective when EPA issues notice to the Respondent that EPA has signed the Settlement.
Thus, the Settlement will become effective today, September 29, 2023.

Thank you to everyone involved at Parker Hannifin Corp. for all of your assistance and
cooperation in working to finalize this Settlement. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me at (215) 814-2678 or pospisil.gwen@epa.gov.

Sincerely,

GWEN ~ peuomsoycuen
POSPISIL 25 30%5055°

Gwen E. Pospisil (Mailcode 3RC20)
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel

Enclosure

cC: Cassie Johnson, cassie.johnson@parker.com
Steve Klinge, steve.klinge@parker.com
Jonathan Waddell, Jonathan.waddell@ehs-support.com
Chad Wissinger, chad.wissinger@dentons.com
Huu Ngo, EPA, ngo.huu@epa.gov
Colin Wade, PADEP, cowade@pa.gov
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